SPENCER COUNTY FISCAL COURT

Fiscal Court Meeting Room
28 East Main Street
Monday, July 2, 2018

9:00am
Fiscal Court Meeting Agenda

Opening prayer
A. Pledge of Allegiance to the U.S. Flag and the Kentucky state flag
B. Call to Order by the County Judge Executive
. Roll Call by the County Clerk
D. Approval of Minutes from Prior Court Meetings
E. Communications from Citizens, *** 3 minute limit ***
E, Communications from County Judge Executive
1. Pension bill update
2. Ky Transportation's 80/20 Bridge Program changes
G. Communications/reports from Members, Other Offices, and Committees
1. Zoning, readings and recommendations
2. Animal shelter report
3. Solid Waste committee
4. Veterans committee
5. Equipment committee
6. Administrative Code Committee
7. Telecommunications committee
8. Buildings & Grounds committee
H. Old Business
1.
L. New Business

Sheriff tax settlement, Sharon Thomas

KAED Community Assessment Program

Ordinance 1 (2019 series) first reading

Review and approval of expenditures, purchases, invoices & transfers
Executive Session — litigation, pursuant to KRS 61.815 and KRS 61.810(1)(c)
for the “discussions of proposed or pending litigation against or on behalf of
the public agency” and personnel, pursuant to KRS 61.815 and KRS



J

61.815(1)(f) for the “discussion or hearing which might lead to the
appointment, discipline, or dismissal of an individual employee, member, or

student without restricting that employee', member's, or student's right to a
public hearing...”

Adjournment

ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMUNITY EVENTS
and TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES

KACo Leadership Institute trainings
July 11 - *Drug Epidemic™ in Paducah (6pm)
July 12 - ~State Overview: Tourism™ in Paducah
July 19 —“Ky Planning & Zoning for Counties™ in Frankfort
July 24 —“Broadband/Kentucky Infrastructure™ in Cave City
July 26 — “Improving County Communications™ in Morehead
August 2 — “Broadband/Kentucky Infrastructure™ in Frankfort
August 9 —~State Overview: Tourism™ in Morehead

Governor's Local Issues Conference
August 14-16, 2018

DLG-approved training opportunities also available at http://kydlgweb.ky.gov/




oo @ >

SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG252

SPENCER COUNTY FISCAL COURT
Monday, July 2, 2018, 9:00 am
28 E. Main Street
MINUTES

Pledge of allegiance to the U.S. and State flag

Call to order by the Judge Executive

Roll call by the County Clerk, Lynn Hesselbrock- all present

Approval of minutes from the June 18, 2018 Fiscal Court meeting

On the motion of Esq. Judd, seconded by Esg. Goodlett, with all members of the Court present
voting “aye”, except Esq. Bayers, who abstained, it is hereby ordered to approve the minutes
from the June 18, 2018 Fiscal Court meeting with any corrections being made.

Communications from citizens ***3-minute limit***

1. Ms. Lynn Fremdling, a volunteer at the Animal Shelter, came before the Court to talk
about the situation at the Animal Shelter. She said that there had been a lot of discussion on
Facebook regarding the Animal Shelter; and asked for the Court to find some solution today. She
went on that there was talk about fostering some of the dogs, but the animals had not yet been
vetted, and that might prevent some of the dogs from being fostered. She said that there was a
resident in Elk Creek who had talked of doing a fund raiser to help in acquiring an air
conditioning unit for the shelter. She said she would like to see something done and that there
had been alot of talk, but nothing got done. She said that she realized that a new shelter was
not going to happen in the near future, but she would like to see something done with the
existing shelter or a solution to put the dogs somewhere else, at least until the end of summer.
2. Ms. Christina Fisher came before the Court to ask for some leniency in the zoning
restrictions because she had several animals on the property at 991 Plum Creek Road. She said
she ran a non-profit rescue, and that there was a 3- man crew who were tending to the animals
on the property. She went on that all the animals were vetted, shots, wormed, heart worm
checked and spayed or neutered. She went on to say that she had over $5,000.00 invested in
equipment to care for the animals. She said all the animals were properly contained, and that
Melvin Gore, the Animal Control Officer, had been to the property twice a day since she had
moved in the previous week. She said Mr. Mike McNutt had faxed all the animal’s records to Mr.
Gore. She said Mr. Gore had made her aware of a zoning issue with the property saying the
property was zoned residential, and that there was a law only allowing six dogs per residential
darea.



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG253

She said that she was unaware of this restriction and that they had moved in under an
emergency and temporary basis. She asked for leniency on the zoning restriction as the property
was surrounded by farm land. She went on to say that she was a groomer and knew how to
properly care for the dogs and also had experience as a vet tech. She said that they would only
be at the location for a couple of months and she was trying to save up for a down payment on a
house.

Communication from the County Judge Executive

1. Independence Day holiday and celebration.

The Judge said it was an honor to live in the nation that we lived in, and he hoped everyone took
that seriously and understood it for what it is.

2. End of FY 2018.

The Judge said the Treasurer was going to give a brief report later in the meeting and he didn’t
know if anyone had questions regarding this. He said what was notable was that the first budget
of the current Court, they had to shift and make the KACo insurance payment in July rather than
in June in an attempt to reach a balanced budget. He said that they had managed very well over
that past three years to catch that up, and that the Court had approved paying the KACo 2019
payment in June. He went on to say that they had caught the payments up, and that was a good
thing, particularly in this year, with the 65/35 rule. He went on to say the Treasurer would
report later that they would show a 4" quarter balance approximately what they had budgeted
for in the General Fund of about $400,000.00. He said it would be better than that in the Road
Fund, but he didn’t want anyone to be misled by that, because a lot of the Road Fund money
was encumbered and earmarked for projects. He mentioned the Spears Drive projects saying it
would be out of the General Fund, but he felt that they were close to getting approval for the
additional money from FEMA for that project. He said even though it was a FEMA project, the
County was still responsible for 13%, which he estimated at $65,000.00. He said it was prudent
financial management that made it possible to do what they had done. Esq. Judd asked if the
bond money the County had received on Silo Farms was included in the Road Fund balance and
the Judge replied that it was, and the Judge said it was what he considered an encumbrance.

3. Karen Clark was going to be on vacation until July 16. He said Brittany would be in the
office and that she was going to be challenged by having to prepare the agenda and meeting
packets and do everything for the next meeting on July 16%.

4. The Taylorsville Car Cruise was a huge success. It had over 100 cars and a lot of activity
and raised about $300.00 for Signature Health Care vacation fund. The Judge said this event
would continue and he hoped it would develop into some sort of tourism event in Spencer
County and Taylorsville.

5 Ray Jewell Park lighting project.

The Judge said that they had received approval on this and that the Court had voted at the last
meeting to advertise for bids. He went on that he had spoken briefly with the schools, with Mark
Thomas, and they had recently done a lighting project on a ballfield. He said that they had used
the State contract. He said that the project was moving forward, but that it had not been



SPENCER COUNTY
F24 PG254

advertised for bid yet, and that they may not advertise it for bid if they could get it done under
the State contract.

6. Highway 44 cap/seal project is underway. He said that they would be putting the final
asphalt on the road starting today.
7. Storm damage.

The Judge said that the past Tuesday there had been quite a few downed trees, most of them
live trees. The State and County Road Departments had been kept extremely busy trying to
clean up the trees.

8. FEMA.,

The Judge wanted the Court to know that FEMA had new procedures of how projects were
handled. He said that in the past, a FEMA rep would come to the county and collect information
and they would handle it. He said now, the new process put much more of a burden on the local
community because they now had to enter all the information and upload a lot of stuff such as
insurance information and the Administrative Code. These documents had to be scanned and he
said it was a huge amount of work placed on the local level. He went on to say that a positive of
the new process was that once a document was loaded, it was in the system, and did not need
to be entered for each event.

9. The Courthouse brick wall project.

The removal of the old brick was scheduled to begin the week of July 23. The Judge said it was
a hazardous situation. He went on to say that AOC would be paying for a portion of the work.
Work has started on the painting of the box guttering and tuckpointing.

10. Recycle Center door opener.

The Judge said he didn’t know if the information was in the Magistrate’s packet, but they had
obtained a quote of $840.00 but this did not include the electrical or brackets needed.

11, PILT payments.

The Judge said they finally got their payment in lieu of taxes payment. He said the payments
seemed to get later and later each year, and they received it last week in the amount of $33,
705.00.

12. Visit to Nelson County Animal Shelter.

The Judge said that last Wednesday, he and Teresa Winkler visited the Nelson County Animal
Shelter. He said he had also visited the Henry-Trimble Animal Shelter. He said he got a lot of
good ideas at the shelter. He said that there needed to be something done with cats in the
community.

13. Louisville Road/Deerwood Road project.

The Judge said that there had been discussion about Deerwood, and that really was a private
road. He said the State had redone Louisville Road and that the road was actually within the
State right of way.

14. The Outer-outer loop project.

The Judge said the County’s pledge of $2,500.00 had not yet been paid because they did not
know who to pay it to. He said it would not be known until August who the contractor would be,
and they did not know who to write the check to at this point. He went on that Bullitt County
had pledged a total of $30,000.00.



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG255

15. Election storage area.

The Judge said he didn’t know if the Clerk was going to talk about this, but one of the things he
was going to do was move the Occupational Tax office. He said they looked at the space the
Building Inspector used in the Planning and Zoning Building and said that the Building Inspector
didn’t need the space, he only needed to store some file cabinets. The Judge said he was
surprised at how big the office was and that there would be plenty of room there to
accommodate his filing cabinets as well as moving Stephannie and her stuff over there. He went
on to the say that the space where the Tax office had been, will now be the Coroner’s office. He
said the other side of that space would be the Jailer and Building Maintenance, Randy’s office.
He went on to explain that if they could move Darrell’s and Randy’s office out of the office by
the Animal Shelter, the Melvin could move into their office and Melvin’s old office would
become a quarantine area for the Animal Shelter. He said moving Melvin into this new area
would give him a better area to greet people who may be coming in for an adoption rather than
walking them into where his office is now.

Melvin’s old office can become a quarantine area. The Judge then laid out the plans for moving
all the offices. The Judge said he was going to ask the Court for approval to put in a separate
entrance into the election area. The Judge said that they would hear updates to the Pension Bill
later in the meeting. He said that so far, the Court has struck down the bill as unconstitutional,
but it did not take up the phase-in bill.

16. The 80/20 Bridge program.

The Judge said that the 80/20 bridge program has ended. He said that Spencer County had
around $500,000.00 that had been carried over for several years, but the County had not used,
so the money was lost. He said that money will be going into a State program and he did not
know if the bridges the County needed repaired would be included in this program. He went on
to list the FEMA projects.

Communications/reports from Members, Other Offices, and Committees

1: Zoning, readings and recommendations

There was one second reading.

PUBLIC NOTICE

Please take notice that the Fiscal Court of Spencer County on the 2™ day of July 2018
passed the following ORDINANCES:
1. On motion of Esq. Rogers, second by Esq. Goodlett with all members of the court
present voting “Aye™. to approve the zoning application of Sue Whitehouse from
R-1 residential to R-3, multi-family residential on a 0.44 acre tract of land located
at 1014 Bloomtfield Rd based on the recommendation and findings presented by
the planning commission.

Attest: Lynn Hesselbrock John Riley
Clerk Spencer County Fiscal Court Spencer County Judge/Executive



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG256

On motion of Esq. Rogers, seconded by Esq. Goodlett, with all members of the Court present
voting “aye”, it is hereby ordered to approve the zoning request of Sue Whitehouse based on
the recommendation and findings of fact presented by the planning commission.

Julie Sweazy stated that they had training available to them at KACo and she had several
Planning and Zoning Commissioners and staff that needed training and she was asking Fiscal
Court for approval for them to attend the training.

Motion made by Esq. Moore, seconded by Esq. Rogers, with all members of the Court present
voting “aye”, it is hereby ordered to approve training for Planning and zoning Commissioners,
staff and Board of Adjustment members.

The Judge then went on to say that Ms. Sweazy had been tasked with preparing for the
upcoming 2020 census. He asked Ms. Sweazy to inform the Court on this task. The Judge said
that they were also looking at getting an upgrade on the computer system. He said that he had
asked the computer folks to accommodate whatever Ms. Sweazy will need to accommodate the
GIS program that the County had had for years but had never been used. Ms. Sweazy then went
on to inform the Court of the work she had done for the 202 census, including verifying every
address in the County, which included mapping all the homes. She said they had sent her quite a
bit of data, and she went through it page by page, sheet by sheet, and verify the numbers as
being correct on the house, making sure the house was in the right location on the map. She
said a help in the process was the use of the PVA’s pictometry program. She said the work was
very time consuming. She said the gathered information went out in time for deadline via FedEx.

2, Animal Shelter report

Melvin Gore said that he would present the Court with reports at the second meeting of each
month. Melvin said he wanted to address the issue with the animals at 991 Plum Creek Road. He
said that Ms. Fisher had 50 plus animals. Mr. Gore said the reason he was bringing the issue up
rather than working with the County Attorney was because there were some zoning issues. He
said that the zoning laws were somewhat different than the animal control laws, and he was
asking the Court for guidance. He said that Ms. Fisher was seeking a permit for a kennel license,
but he said that was in conflict with the zoning laws. He said that Ms. Jan Kehne, the Zoning
Enforcement Officer would address the zoning issue when he was done speaking. The next item
he wanted to address was the heat issue at the shelter. He said that he was monitoring the
situation and asking other shelters for help and guidance. He said he was monitoring the
temperature and keeping in contact with the Judge Executive. He said that they were running a
bunch of fans, he thought seven, plus an exhaust fan and a misting fan. He said there had been
talk of installing a portable air conditioning unit and he and the Judge had caught a lot of flak
over it.

He said the temperature inside the shelter had been staying around 81 to 82 degrees. He said
that they were kicking GFI breakers and there were concerns about the fans overheating and
possibly causing a fire. The Judge interjected that he had spoken with Randy Bush about the
situation and he was going to have Charles come in and evaluate the electric system in not only
the Animal Shelter, but also the Recycle Center and other areas. The Judge said he knew that
there had been discussion and Facebook had been lit up with discussion, some of it way over
the top and not accurate. The Judge said that he and Melvin had been in almost constant
communication about the conditions at the shelter and how the dogs were doing. He said the



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG257

image portrayed on Facebook was one of a dog sitting in a locked car in Walmart’s parking lot.
He said that was not the case. He said it was not a hot box, that it was 81-82 degrees at the most
recorded at shoulder height off the floor. He said it may even be cooler down where the dogs
are. He said the dogs were not suffering, and the Humane Society might take some of the dogs
the week after the holiday week. He said that Melvin’s office area was air conditioned as well as
the Maintenance/Jailer office that might accommodate a few dogs if necessary. Melvin said that
the Vet said that if the temperature should reach 90 degrees, then alternative accommodations
should be sought. Melvin said the dogs were not in danger of dying immediately, and that they
had it under control. He said that there were contingency plans in place if it got hotter in the
shelter. He said that the issue he wanted to address immediately was the issue of the capacity
of the electrical system. He again said that they were running 7 fans plus an exhaust fan and
some misting fans. He said it was kicking the GFl breakers, but not the main breaker. He said
that nothing else could be added to the system at this point. The Judge asked Melvin what his
recommendation was for the shelter. The Judge said that the person who was going to make a
presentation couldn’t make it. The Judge said that he thought the gentleman who could not be
present at the meeting, wanted some electrician and some HVAC person that he knew come in
and assess the area and give the Court some idea of the cost to install something like that. The
Judge said that he explained to the gentleman how the process worked. He said he would have
to declare an emergency to bypass the bid process, but the Judge said that he felt they were not
anywhere close to that situation to even consider that at the present. The Judge said that any
work done at the Shelter would require the approval of the Court and that he couldn’t just order
it to be done. The Judge said that he didn’t feel that any extra work to the shelter was
necessary. Esq. Bayer inquired about what Melvin was using to cool his office and was told that
it was a portable unit; but cooling the shelter area would require something more as the area
was approximately 1500 square feet. Mr. Bush did not know how many BTU'’s the unit was.
Discussion continued. The Judge asked if the Court would be comfortable authorizing him to
spend up to a certain dollar amount on the shelter rather than having to wait two weeks until
the next meeting or having to call a special meeting.

Motion made by Esq. Bayers to authorize the Judge to spend up to $1000.00 on electric and AC
units for the Animal Shelter. Motion seconded by Esq. Rogers with all members voting “aye”, it
is hereby ordered to authorize the Judge to spend up to $1000.00 for electric and AC at the
Animal Shelter.

Melvin said there was another issue he wanted to discuss and that was the “vetting” of the
dogs. He said the price was going up and after discussions with Esq. Moore and the Judge
during the audit meeting, what he was trying to do was when he sent a dog to rescue, they got
no money back, they may have spent $200.00 to $300.00 on the animal; but got nothing back.
He said that when they adopt a dog, they would get some of the money back; he said he tried to
charge what they had spent on the dog. The Judge interjected that Spencer County had an
adoption fee of $150.00 but other counties had lower adoption fees. The Judge said it was his
contention that is someone could not afford the adoption fee, then they couldn’t afford the dog
and he said that he would authorize the waiving of the adoption fee to move a dog out of the
shelter. Melvin said that almost all of the dog food had been donated, but the vet bills
continued to be a problem. Melvin said the approximate cost to get a dog their shots and have
them spayed or neutered was around $180.00, but oftentimes there were additional charges.



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG258

Melvin said that if the Vet was to come to the shelter to care for the dogs, it would not be any
cheaper. The Judge said as painful as it was, something that would have to be considered was
euthanasia. He said he learned this at Nelson County Animal Shelter. He said they euthanize 2
out of every 3 cats that come into their facility, and 1 out of every 3 dogs. The discussion turned
to feral cats. Melvin said that they did not have a large problem with pet cats, and there should
be a catch and release program for feral cats.

Ms. Jan Kehne came before he Court to discuss the property at 991 Plum Creek Road. She said
that there had been issues on Plum Creek Road for quite a while. She said there were cars... and
the Judge asked what size the lot in question was. Ms. Kehne replied she wanted to address
Plum Creek Road first. She said the gentleman who had purchased the lot in question had other
problem areas.

She said he had cars and other stuff on a piece of property that he did not own. She said that
the heirs wanted the items removed. She said that she had sent letters to the gentleman about
other properties on the other side of the road where there were cars and junk up and down the
driveway. She said the owner had a history of coming down the road and trashing every piece of
property and now there were animals on the property. Ms. Kehne said the size of the lot was
.25 acres. She said the lot had a building and a house without running water or electricity. The
Judge said it sounded to him, like there was a zoning issue. Ms. Kehne said she was approached
by a gentleman wielding a screwdriver and she had felt uncomfortable and left. Ms. Kehne said
that the lady with the animals did not own the property. The Judge said that Planning and
Zoning needed to work with the County Attorney to get the issue resolved. Discussion continued
regarding the property.

3 Solid Waste committee,

Esq. Judd said they were going to have to return $5000.00 in grant money because the supplier
for the dumpsters would be unable to supply them, so the money would need to be returned.
4, Veterans committee.

Esq. Judd said that information regarding ownership of the Memorial could not be found. The
fountain on the Memorial was not working and Mr. Bush said there were many leaks into the
main system.

5 Equipment committee.

The Judge said that they were still waiting on the title to the new ambulance. The paperwork
had been sent to the street address and therefore was delayed.

6. Administrative Code committee.

Esqg. Bayers said there was a meeting scheduled for July 11, 2018 at 10:00 am and said that there
were probably 2 or 3 more meetings needed to complete the project. The Judge said he
appreciated Esq. Moore’s and the County Attorney’s work on the project.

7 Telecommunications committee.

Esq. Bayers said he had nothing to report. He said he did have an item he would like to mention.
He said when he was at the KMCA/KCJE conference last week an item brought up was a change
in the tax law. He said that Counties were now required to collect sales tax on all memberships,
rentals, or anything like that. He mentioned concessions, sports memberships, or sports leagues.
The Judge went on to say he spoke with a few KACo representatives about the Pledge of the
Kentucky flag and the U.S. Flag. He said people were fascinated because they didn’t know there
was a pledge to the Kentucky flag.



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG259

He went on to describe how the Kentucky pledge was passed on a unanimous vote in the
Legislature in 2000. He said it was not in the statutes that it was a requirement, but it was in the
statutes that established the official pledge. He said he spoke with a few at KACo hefore the last
conference and asked them to begin to say the pledge to the Kentucky State flag as well as the
U.S. flag. He said that they want to do this but they want to be able to project it on a screen
because it is foreign to some people. The Judge said one of these days, it will not only be
Spencer County Fiscal Court, the only Court to say the Kentucky pledge, according to the Judge,
but it will be the conferences they attend, other fiscal courts, the legislature and he said they
could be “Spencer County Proud” that it originated in Spencer County. The Judge said it was an
educational thing, and he would be working on them to get the pledge included at the
Governor’s Local Issues conference in August. He said the people out there needed to be
educated about it, and one day, every school will be reciting the Kentucky pledge.

8. Building and Grounds committee.

The Judge said he thought he addressed everything he wanted to address. Esq. Judd had a
question about the building and grounds. Esg. Judd said the Judge was making several moves for
utilizing different areas for different purposes and he asked if this required the approval of the
Court and the Judge said he didn’t think so and he thought that was an administrative function.
He said he wanted to keep the Court informed of things. He said it wasn’t as if he was trying to
sneak and hide and do something. The Judge said he was going to get the Court’s approval to
install an entry door to the election storage area. He said it would eliminate some problems. The
Judge then again went over the moves he had planned starting at the Animal Shelter. He said he
didn’t know how Randy and Darrell could hear themselves think, with the dogs barking. The
Judge said that there had been a lot of angst or tension between the election folks and
Stephannie, then he read an email from Stephannie stating the office door had been unlocked
and the alarm not set when she arrived for work on Friday. Stephannie said she heard voices
from the rear of the building, and she stated that she realized that there wasn’t much that they
could do about it. The Judge said that it was unfortunate and typical for this to happen. The
Judge said that this was another reason to get the election area with their own separate entry
and alarm system. The Judge said that Randy was finally able to get into the area and have a
look at it, and Randy estimated that approximately $2,000.00 to install the door and rearrange
the alarm system and electrical system. The Judge said he wanted the moves to be complete by
the third or last week of July. The Judge then said he wanted to use the existing Occupational
Tax office for an office for the Coroner. He said that neither the Jailer/Maintenance or Coroner
would need an alarm system, so it would eliminate the alarm system from the front part of the
building. Esq. Judd said that at the last Court meeting, the Clerk had a short presentation of how
she might be able to generate some revenue for the County by processing passports. Esq. Judd
asked why the Judge would not let the Clerk have the space that the Occupational Tax office
now occupied to process passports. Esq. Judd said that the Court was not allowed to talk to the
Clerk about the proposal. The Judge said that the “soon to be” Magistrate, Jim Travis, had some
issues with that and spoke at the last meeting. The Judge said it was not an issue of the Clerk
issuing passports, that was an entirely different issue. He said that they were discussing
something entirely different, and that the passport issue really needed to be a separate agenda
item, and he said the Court did not need to approve whether the Clerk issues passport
applications. He said what it got down to was the office space. The Judge said he went to the



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG260

Post Office the very next day and did research on it. The Judge asked Esq. Judd if he talked to
the Postmaster, and Esq. Judd said that he did not, but he stood in line waiting while a line of
families waited in line for passport application. The Judge said that he spoke with the
Postmaster and then asked the Fiscal Court members how much space was needed to issue
passport applications. He went on to say that they the highest number of passports they had
issued in one day was 41 and it varied on the time of year. He said they used what in effect, was
a hallway to take photographs of passport applicants. He said he thought this was something
that could be done in the existing office space in the Clerk’s office. He then suggested using the
room where the Board of Elections met and where absentee voting took place as a space to take
passport photos. He said the Post Office uses an existing hallway to take the pictures and
everything else is processed at the counter. The Judge said the line of people at the Post Office
wasn’t all due to passport applications. The Judge said that he could not imagine the intention
would be to put a Clerk back in the office space now occupied by the Occupational Tax office
waiting for someone to come in to get a passport application. He then described what he
thought the process would be for someone coming into the Clerk’s office to obtain a passport
application. The Judge said that the Clerk obviously wanted that particular office space, but he
had a better use for it.

Motion made by Esq. Judd, seconded by Esq. Goodlett, with all members of the Court voting
“aye”, it is hereby ordered to approve spending up to $2,000.00 for installing a new door,
electrical work and alarm system work in the election storage area.

The Judge again outlined the changes in office space and said that they would also need to
install some computer lines for the Jailer/Maintenance office for Darrell and Randy and move a
phone line for Stephannie, and she would need some business cards and stationary because of
the change of address. He said his goal would be to have all this done by the end of July or the
start of August. He said it would work out for all the offices but said that the Clerk would not
prefer it, but she was not considering the whole picture. The Judge said they would take a short
break and reconvene in ten minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

1. Sheriff Tax settlement.

Sharon Thomas and the Sheriff came before the Court to present the tax settlement. No action
taken.



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG261

10
TR TS0 LGRS WAVGE G TR D AR AR TR A T ARBNS G TN MO
. '
mm o N R T
e R A . A R L
e M o A . . - . . ] . _ i : o
Fm By 68 Wl . dooo e
w, s sza;*:a T RN N R
= -
Dt W 9 W W w8 W o - o W W W %
e | A0 v ¢ W o . o o 0 1 . o W s
e TR S T B IR I A R
el m W WO W W)W W IR T

e fUm g e ed o | " e W
i ] am M Wi D
W oW nal e e o Wi
e i TR T e T
R T | T | m
” w008 ney e . | ] |
P W e W e . [ | | |

r ol s ey | || ]

DR srau ey ' |




11

SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG262

The Judge said there was an article in the packet for Fiscal Court about the pension overhaul bill
being declared unconstitutional. He also said that there was a letter about the 80/20 Bridge
Program ending.

2: KAED Community Assessment Program

The Judge said this was something he would advocate being done. He said that counties with
10,000 to 20,000 in population had pledged a commitment of $6,000.00 towards the project,
and he said Spencer County should also pledge that amount. He encouraged the Court to
approve the expenditure. He said it would be $6,000.00 well spent as he felt Economic
Development was or should be important to the County.

Motion made by Esq. Judd, seconded by Esq. Rogers with all members of the Court voting “aye”,
it is hereby ordered to approve spending $6,000.00 for Spencer County to participate in the
KAED Community Assessment program.

3. Ordinance 1 (2019 series) first reading.

Spencer County, Kentucky
Ordinance No. 1
Fiscal Year 2019 Series

An Ordinance Relating to the Adoption of Roads onto the County Road System

Whereas, request has been made 1o the Spencer County Fiscal Court to formally adopt roads
within the Willowhurst Lake subdivision onto the County Roads System, and

Whereas, the road(s) have been inspected by the county engineering firm and found to meet

current road specifications;

Now Therefore, Be It Ordained by the Fiscal Court of Spencer County, Commonwsalth ot
Kentucky that the Fiscal Court does hereby grant tinal adoption onto the Spencer County Road System,
the following road(s) within the Willowhurst Lake subdivision:

Briar Run, 100 feet, 2Smph
Briar Hill, 0.199mi, 25mph

for limited maintenance, such as snow removal and right-of-way trimmings, and that the minimum
bond amount of §_ _for this road shall be held by the Fiscal Court for at least one year
after the adoptive date of this ordinance. Following a satistactory annual/final inspection report from
the county engineering firm, the bond may be release and the County agrees to accept full

responsibility for the road(s)

Given first reading and approval on

Given second reading and adoption on

Attest:

Lynn Hesselbrock, Spencer Fiscal Court Clerk



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG263

12

No action taken.

4, Review and approval of expenditures, purchases, invoices and transfers.

RUERRS Spencer County Fiscal Court 2age
03:13AM Open Invoice Report /

As of June 29, 2018 LR B \
nvaica invaice Due Qriginal Amount Diszount Balance
Numpar Date Dascrigtion Date Amount Paic Avalaple Ramaning

Vendar: 2iRGAS Argas NG,
7364333 YTIDR 5 504 ams sygen 3 EERE G ?5
vendor Total: 4/8¢ 8375 i 2 T497E
vendor: ALLDATA Alllats
griaza 3 weh rapair d3la sue STigae 12500 9 Bl
Vendor Total: ALLDATA 12500 i i

Crarias Asnby

2cthse 130805710 sthya repaits 18 a0 A
vendor Total: ASHSY ELEC 70 3%
ATAT
3 - 8 o 4371 L h
13 ainex phones 1233 x} 28
{18 o My phanes aj a2 0
nsp afficaprore 2108 %
ahanes ar a2 oo ]
zantx,phones oo e
T equiprnt s}
1 prana 30
D580 mms ghones -
150475740 scctax phones 4120 1)

0184015740 pares ohones

00 503057HC ava phares
0152175740 racy phores

J15070578C zaning phanes ]

J150738TED zoning uverse ey 35

Vendor Totai: aT4T 180842 w oG 1603 42
vendor ATTMOBILT ATAT Mebliny

2avs 5150504450 ans dir caliphone il o 5

TiZamma 0182055780 ¢l celiphen g Qoc

jailimaint ca & i

rangr celphone 375 &0 48

0 e dir ceilphona 3t
30 scctx eniors Celiph 1110 1
V. 154315780 parks celiphonss T8 Trea
152175730 recy dir ceilphone 4048 404
7 50155730 sher det caliphone T8 T 15
. 15015573W snar mi-fi cards 3 120 08
vendor Total: ATTMOBILIT 53115
Vendor: BOUNDTREE Sound Tree Madcal LLG
32856345 151405500 ams medic Sunpies [vegivraal
32308404 0151405500 ams oxygen aTin2na
37408405 2151405500 radic supphies 070218

vendor Total: BOUNDTREE
C & H Security ing

Vendor; C & = 5E

o
&

0500557 80any July panicalarm Irio2nE 1959 ov

45516 _aty




SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG264

13

oEZ3na Spencer County Fiscal Court Paye 2
THTBAM Open Invoice Report A 5
As of June 29, 2018 Sl ek
Invoice Invoice Due Crriginal Amoun’ Discount Balance
Number Cale Cescriplion Date Amount Paic Available Remaining
_elaction 4t 98 g 4133
B_accix 1599 1939
455135 _sthse 1838
45430 atty 142 50
Vendor Tatal C 4 -~ la4 28 ol oy Za4.e8

Vendor: CARDINAL Zardinal Office Praguats

IN-17 2802
1T 2400
iM=17 2400
IN- 1712724

IN-172724

o U

-

C jJdgy anve.ooes

Vendor Tatal: CARDINAL

nzer County e

Vendor: CLERK

14250 piat sopes

Tireimb gnozina o

Vandor Total* C

Vendar: TLIMPF Snes Lamioo

T2rmimn 0702113 015405300 reimt ams suapies bl i Ih
Vandor Tatal: CLIMPP

vendor: CONCERTCOM Songepr Comimuricationd ine

208197 7023 QTSQ0147030 repeatar service

Vandor Tatal: TON

Vendor: CROGEARS Caliis Ragers

grgzinad s S9G traiming

T miwage mieags srinets
Vendor Total: CROGERS

endor: DUPLICATOR Jupicates Saes & Service In:

35301 arozna. ots

Vandor Tatal
Vendor: SIRSTBANSL Tirgt Nghanai Bank Cmaia
Tigtrask O7/C2:18 . 050 CX et I702/48

Venagor: FPC PEST

T4557 STI02/18: 015075570 snat oUg sonay oro2ng

Vendor Total: FPC PEST

Vendor: GLIC rance

A Mocre zond regmtration grio2it8

Vendar Total: GL.C

Vendor: HOMEPHARM Hometown Prarmacy

Tlama 070218 0151405300 ems prarmacauticals 370213
Vandor Totai: HOMESHARM

Vendor: JPCCOKE 4P Cuoke Companry

070218 (150014450 |uage retarystamps el

Vondar Total: JPCOOKE

1608
5a3
548
831
1558 e 5]
4558 ac & 2555
1225 ] Lo
t2.25 06 o3 225
2558 s} & 49358
2938 i o] 29 53
130:50 o w 13030
130 30 0 ca 180 30
104 14 0 ey FEr P
104.74 co ey
96.27 oo w
5827 bls]
04 80 0
an4 80 oo
T50.00 o 5030
75000 o0 oo 3020
17500 a Qg
175.00 o) ey
S06 00 oo &)
308,00 o ]
2640 oo uls]
3840 o0 oo 2540




SPENCER COUNTY
F24 PG265

14

Spencer County Fiscal Court Page 3
Open Invoice Report 71
o~ Pl '
As of June 29, 2018 SR IR A4S
involce Invelce Due Driginal Amount Discount Batance
Numbsr Sate Descrnption Date Amount Paid Available Remaining
Vender: KCJEAZ
B Bayers f ragstation origaid s i 253.00
Vandor Total: KUJEAZ e 08 235100
Vendor: £IFDa
Spencari7i1a 1¢ mamoarsng o7 30 0 073400
Vandor Total: KIPDA g0 79 183400
vendor; KYTREAS tucky Stata Treasu
3911 34440 sher Jag Eatng 3 3
Vondor Total: KYTREAS =) 0
Vendor. L&W L
i18 3151404430 arns rag.Q antEnnd oTig2iae A 5D 0 0 44 a0
Vandor Totai: LAW EE 4480 = 70 4480
Vandor: LHE3SELERK A85BI0IOCK
Tiimieage Sk tra ning rmieag I70TG 47 53 L i)
Vendor Total: \HESSELBRK o % 4758
Vandor: MAGI mraces LLEC
2938 I70LTE 3151405560 ams aec mainten Jnoana b s} o 32500
vendor Total: MAG: azsoa % e 22500
Vendor: MiD=5T ttid-Seate Extarm nators
ria 45,20 30 a0
TN E ¢ 3
70218 01508057 ED cths oestsonirg oo i
070213 2151405723 ema cestoontrsl w8 =Y
Q70218 G1504T5TAL pootaa nes el C oG
Vendor Total MiD-31 217.C0 od T
Yandor: MTR Med-Tech Resoures LLE
F3 STi02na Jrioan 358" bl o 25681
Wendor Total: MTRY 258.31 ¥ 3G
Vendor: MWGIC Me Washingtan Garaga Door Sa
o7C2118 Q152055710 anmmetn bldg e JF02E ot e
07013 9150807210 maint blig epair 0T02:18 G5 o
vendor Tolal: MWGDC 23000 ag e
Vendor: JFFICEQEPD Dffice Beaot
132730537001 072N O1804T4430 acctax folders 1088 &g o 1083
730537001 70214 0150014450 judga copypaper 2999 a0 i) 2399
vendor Total OFFICEDEPD A0 48 a0 40.E8
Vendor PRICRITY Prgnty 1 Inc
o Rogers C7T2MB 0191005690 tradung registrain 07023 15490 cd
H Judd 070218 Q191005690 traning segistrain hER it 11530 (HH RRE-3 1
vendor Total: PRIDRITYY 23020 to ]

Vendor QK4 Qud




SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG266
15

Spencer County Fiscal Coun Page 4
Open Invoice Report
As of June 29, 2018

. n
[ F AR E =

Invaice Invoice Due Qriginal A it ]

Number Cate Descriplion Date Amount Paw Avalable Remaining

25378 ¥ ngineenng IVes asd U0 =2 oL 435 00
Vendor Total: O®4 435 OC 73 o

Zuad Med Ing

2ms medis suppiies

300 ams Magis suppies N
Vendor Totai: QuUAGK = a0
vendor SA.L5AT 53d Lignting & Lensa Sugpiy
217493 21588057 10 ctha hgnts = 0
Vendor Total: SEJLIGHT 182 a2 b ]
Vendor, S4NHEALTH 53'W ~eainzare Corp
235543 J151354200 em trauma egs 294 45 o] <0
2135843 1151354200 am rascue Dags 254 45 36 o
Vendor Total: SAWHEALTH 58382 o X
Wandor : Spancar County Extension
t8 2151405020 ems bidg pyrmivGe 37528 w x f37s i
Vendor Total: SCEXTEN 1 oc )
Vandor: 3CTOURIEM Seancer Sounty Tounam Comm
Tidrecepts 0134203580 toursm racapts Jrio2na 139837 20 Sls) 1058 37
Vendor Total: SECTOURISM 1,08537 o6 oo 108937
Vendor: SEL Selact-Tech inc
33512 370218 3151404430 eme rotary lalshes 2 gtir /Al t132a i) og t1820
vendor Total: SELECTTECH 822 o oo
Vendor TEL Taimcom Audit Group
g <1628 STED ardt audit June21d oTin218 1,207 98 30 a0 1
Vendor Total: TELECOM 1207 538 | oo
Wendaor TR Thomson Rauters-West
18 2180723420 smer CLEAR May2C16 13 to 90
vendot Total: TRV 14555 s} oG
Vandor: USPOST U § Posta Service
T2juage CTC208 0130014450 udge postage Bl riat. ]
Ti2tr=as 7R3 0150404450 rreasurer poslage ar0Rig o0
Vendor Total: USPOST o0 1.9
Vendar: WiIN NET VNt Intarme!
' JTI0INE D150800380 emad svs arezns too 29 20 T e
Vendor Total: WIN T ] ] o0 )
° These invoices are on hald: Report Total: Invoices
Open Cradits
Less Discounts Availabia
“** Report Options ***
e Net Balance Due 16 42069

Vandors: ALL

invoice Dates; ALL

Status: Releasea

Aczounts: 0149090000 to DIGROSS

A - Cairrant Sasa (A2 AAS AL,




a

AN

SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG267

Spencer County Fiscal Court
Open Invoice Report
As of June 29, 2018

Invaica Invoice Dus Triginal

Number Date Description Data Amount
wendor: ATAT ATAT

THiroad o7 5780 reae arones/nal IT0W

vandar: ATTMIBILIT

*i3rad

Wendor: CARZINAL

1713887 g

Vendor: 2C3.

TT92138

Vandor: KECS

YBL613 IT0BE 3251054790 tra seatant
180822 ITCATE JIB10SATED vre saaiant
130832 3 0251054790 fira seaiant
190543 8 251054780 tire sealant

Vendor SRN

53311
13

* Thasa Invoices are on nald

*** Report Ootions ***

Vendors: ALL

Invoice Dates® ALL

Status: Reieased

Accounts: 8250071010 to J2GROSS
As Of: Current Date (05/23/2018)

*** Eng of Report ™™

ATET Mobility

J281053780 road callpheones

15D Irkpart dges 3773318

Californa G

Haydon Mal

Amount

3504

Vendor Total: AT4?

Vendor Total: ATTRA
Prod

Vendor Total: CARDINAL 2145
ctors 5

/13 1261054590 mut-protest glaves b
Verdar Total: CCS! 131 24
ais L1LC
54050 oga stone CTOIE 42843
Vendor Total HATDUSMAT 428 40

ck:ana Enviea0il Salutian

58M Cortrete

Vendor Total: KEGS 360 09
1052070 WeiderRd biock 3500
0261054070 LitieCroaalr o 233500
Vendor Total: SRMCONRETE 257500

4

Rupurt Total Invoices
Open Cradits
Less Discounts Avaiiablia

Net Balance Due




SPENCER COUNTY
F24 PG268
17

Spencer County Fiscal Court

Qpen Invoice Report

As of June 29, 2013 -
nvoice Invoice Qua Original Amount Discount Balance
Bain Availabla Remaning

Number Date Description Qate Amount

vandor; =

Vendor Total: 3

* These invoices are on hold Report Tatal Invouces
Open Credits

Less Discounts Available 20|

Mot Balance Jue

Report Options **°

Vendors: ALL

Invoice Dates: ALL

Status: Helsasad

Accounts; 0350801770 to 03GRUSS
As Of: Current Date {06/29/2018)

*** End of Repart ==~



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG269
18

GENERAL FUND INVOICES TTRANSFERS

BUSINESS REFUND 1 20473670 net profit @ax ove

BUSINES FLND

ROAD FUND INVOICES/TRANSFERS

Te complete vearand purchases and close out the 1718 budger, transter $20 to 026103473

JALL FUND INVOICES TRANSFERS

e Motion made by Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Moore, with all members of Fiscal Court voting
“aye”, it is hereby ordered to approve all expenditures, purchases, invoices, and transfers.

5. Executive Session- litigation, pursuant to KRS 61.815 and KRS 61.810 (1), C, for the discussion of
proposed or pending litigation against or on behalf of the public agency and personnel, pursuant to
KRS 61.815 and KRS 61.815(1)(f) for the discussion or hearing which might lead to the appointment,
discipline, or dismissal of an individual employee, member, or student without restricting that
employee, member’s or student’s right to a public hearing.



SPENCER COUNTY

F24 PG270
19

e Motion made by Esqg. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Rogers, with all members of the Court present
voting ‘aye’, it is hereby ordered to go into Executive for the previous stated statutes at 11:20
am.

e Motion made by Esq. Goodlett, seconded by Esq. Bayers, with all members of the Court voting
“aye”, it is hereby ordered to come back into regular session at 11:51 am.

e Motion made by Esq. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Goodlett, with all members of the Court present
voting “aye”, it is hereby ordered to move Milath Lawson from fulltime to part time at a rate of
$11.35 effective immediately.

e Motion made by Esqg. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court present
voting “aye”, it is hereby ordered to hire Wayne Redmon for a fulltime position with the Parks
Department at a rate of $10.00 per hour.

e Motion made by Esqg. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Judd, with all members of the Court present
voting “aye”, it is hereby ordered to hire Joseph Burden for a fulltime position for the Parks
Department at a rate of $ 10.00 per hour.

e Motion made by Esqg. Bayers, seconded by Esq. Rogers, with all members of the Court present
voting “aye”, it is hereby ordered to adjourn this meeting at 11:55 am.

7-{7T-(8

ive, John Riley Date

_({w Exec
M..éjé%g.&l 714 ’/g

Attest: S%ncer thnty Clerk, Lynn Hesselbrock Date




